# PAUL M. NORMAND Principal

Experience in the electric, gas, and water industry includes project management of various cost analyses, engineering system planning and design functions, detailed electric power loss analyses, as well as cost and contract functions for a manufacturer of nuclear equipment. Also, experienced in the analysis and preparation of economic data, revenue requirements and rate design for presentation before state and federal regulatory agencies. Presented expert testimony on behalf of utilities in over 30 applications before regulatory commissions.

#### **EXPERIENCE:**

## 1984 - Present MANAGEMENT APPLICATIONS CONSULTING, INC.

Principal consultant providing consulting services to industry in planning, pricing, and regulation. Extensive experience in analyzing power systems for power loss studies and unbundling issues.

### 1983 - 1984 P. M. NORMAND ASSOCIATES

Independent consultant providing services to the utility industry in cost analyses, rate design and expert testimony.

## 1976 - 1983 **GILBERT/COMMONWEALTH**, Reading, Pa.

Director, Rate Regulatory Services - Administrative and fiscal responsibility for rate and regulatory services nationally for electric, gas, and water utilities. Additional responsibilities included all marketing, research and development efforts, and contract negotiations for all studies performed by the Regulatory Service Department. Provided consulting service to utilities in project management, personnel staffing, and future development efforts.

Manager, Austin, Texas Office - Responsibility for the overall administrative and business aspects for the department in the Southwest. Duties included the preparation of all aspects of rate cases and PURPA compliance studies.

Senior Management Consultant - Responsibilities included project management of various electric and gas cost-of-service studies and the development of methodologies utilized in the analysis of time-differentiated average and marginal cost studies.

# PAUL M. NORMAND / Page 2 (Continued)

Consulting Engineer - Prepared class and time-differentiated cost-of- service studies, revenue requirements exhibits, and expert testimony for formal rate proceedings before regulatory agencies. Performed forecasted ten-year cost-of-service studies by customer classes. Analyzed and prepared transmission (wheeling) rates based on cost-of-service.

Engineer - Derived system demand and energy loss factors and customer load characteristics required for cost-of-service results and related rate schedules.

- 1975 1976 **WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION**, Pittsburgh, PA Responsible for the procurement of electrical/electronic control equipment and power cables for the nuclear reactor control system. Assisted in the development of procedures for the seismic testing of various electronic equipment related to reactor control.
- 1971 1974 **NEW ENGLAND ELECTRIC SYSTEM**, Westborough, Massachusetts Experience from various system assignments in conjunction with formal education. Assigned to the Transmission and Distribution Department with responsibilities in several voltage conversion efforts and system planning. Development of network modeling techniques, load flow, and fault study analyses for the system planning department.
- 1966 1970 U.S. NAVY

Aviation electronic technician with responsibilities for maintenance and trouble-shooting of electronic communication equipment.

#### **EDUCATION:**

B.S.E.E., Electrical Engineering, Northeastern University, 1975 M.S.E.E., Electrical Power Systems, Northeastern University, 1975

Graduate Studies - MBA Program, Lehigh University and Albright College, 1977 to 1980

## **SOCIETIES:**

Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers

# PAUL M. NORMAND / Page 3 (Continued)

## **APPEARANCES AS EXPERT WITNESS:**

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Arkansas Public Service Commission Delaware Public Service Commission Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission Illinois Commerce Commission Kansas Corporation Commission Kentucky Public Service Commission Louisiana Public Service Commission Maine Public Utilities Commission Maryland Public Service Commission Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities Missouri Public Service Commission New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission New Jersey Board of Public Utilities New York Public Service Commission North Carolina Utilities Commission Ohio Public Utilities Commission Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Texas Public Utilities Commission

#### **PAPERS AND PRESENTATIONS:**

"Probability of Dispatch Costing Method for Electric Utility Cost-of-Service Analysis." Co-authored with P. S. Hurley, presented to Edison Electric Institute Rate Research Committee May 4, 1982.

"Costing Strategies under Changing Marketing Goals and Long Term Investment Growth." Presented to Missouri Valley Electric Association (MVEA), Kansas City, MO, November 13, 1991.